


Sincerely,
Los Altos Resident
Ed Nieda

 Ave.



From: Melissa Smith
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Cc: City Council; Gabriel Engeland
Subject: No Cell Towers Near Homes & Schools
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:27:14 AM

Dear City of Los Altos Planning Commission,

I have learned from the City of Los Altos website that the city is currently seeking to change
the wireless emergency ordinance that was put into place in 2019. I implore the City to stay as
true to the original ordinance as possible and ensure we don’t have cell towers placed close to
schools and homes. While some residents have expressed valid health concerns of placing cell
towers so close to our schools and homes, I understand the City is unable to take these
concerns into account due to Federal laws. However, there are other issues I’d like the City to
consider including visual blight, noise, safety and property values.

Visual blight: The City’s utility poles are visually unappealing. I don’t want to increase the
unsightliness with cell towers on the tops of these poles, not to mention a refrigerator’s worth
of equipment hanging to the side. 

Noise: Cell towers make considerable noise from their cooling fans. Having these towers
placed so close to our homes would negatively impact our living environment. 

Safety: Most cell towers have a refrigerator’s worth of equipment, including lithium ion
batteries that have been known to cause fires. It’s not safe to place flammable materials on
combustible wooden poles that could potentially burn down a home or neighborhood. 

Property Values: Cell towers placed so close to homes will reduce the attractiveness of homes
in the area. According to Realtor Magazine, a study found that 94% of homebuyers 
would not purchase a home near a cell tower.

Again, please do not place cell towers close to our homes and schools. Please find alternative
locations. 

Sincerely,
Melissa Smith
Los Altos Resident



From: Los Altan
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Cc: City Council; Gabriel Engeland
Subject: No Cell Towers Near Homes & Schools
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:29:36 AM

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



From: Ken Elefant
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Cc: City Council; Gabriel Engeland
Subject: No Cell Towers Near Homes & Schools
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 12:21:46 PM

Dear City of Los Altos Planning Commission,

I have learned from the City of Los Altos website that the city is currently seeking to change the
wireless emergency ordinance that was put into place in 2019. I implore the City to stay as true to
the original ordinance as possible and ensure we don’t have cell towers placed close to schools and
homes. While some residents have expressed valid health concerns of placing cell towers so close to
our schools and homes, I understand the City is unable to take these concerns into account due to
Federal laws. However, there are other issues I’d like the City to consider including visual blight,
noise, safety and property values.
 
Visual blight: The City’s utility poles are visually unappealing. I don’t want to increase the
unsightliness with cell towers on the tops of these poles, not to mention a refrigerator’s worth of
equipment hanging to the side. 
 
Noise: Cell towers make considerable noise from their cooling fans. Having these towers placed so
close to our homes would negatively impact our living environment. 
 
Safety: Most cell towers have a refrigerator’s worth of equipment, including lithium ion batteries
that have been known to cause fires. It’s not safe to place flammable materials on combustible
wooden poles that could potentially burn down a home or neighborhood. 
 
Property Values: Cell towers placed so close to homes will reduce the attractiveness of homes in the
area. According to Realtor Magazine, a study found that 94% of homebuyers would not purchase a
home near a cell tower.
 
Again, please do not place cell towers close to our homes and schools. Please find alternative
locations. 
 
Sincerely,
Ken Elefant
Los Altos Resident
 



From: Phyliss Brazell
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Cc: City Council; Gabriel Engeland
Subject: No Cell Towers Near Homes
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 12:23:10 PM

Dear City of Los Altos Planning Commission,

I have learned from the City of Los Altos website that the city is currently
seeking to change the wireless emergency ordinance that was put into
place in 2019. I implore the City to stay as true to the original ordinance as
possible and ensure we don’t have cell towers placed close to homes. While
some residents have expressed valid health concerns of placing cell towers
so close to our schools and homes, I understand the City is unable to take
these concerns into account due to Federal laws. However, there are other
issues I’d like the City to consider including visual blight, noise, safety and
property values.

Visual blight: The City’s utility poles are visually unappealing. I don’t want
to increase the unsightliness with cell towers on the tops of these poles, not
to mention a refrigerator’s worth of equipment hanging to the side. 

Noise: Cell towers make considerable noise from their cooling fans. Having
these towers placed so close to our homes would negatively impact our
living environment. 

Safety: Most cell towers have a refrigerator’s worth of equipment, including
lithium ion batteries that have been known to cause fires. It’s not safe to
place flammable materials on combustible wooden poles that could
potentially burn down a home or neighborhood. 

Property Values: Cell towers placed so close to homes will reduce the
attractiveness of homes in the area. According to Realtor Magazine, a study
found that 94% of homebuyers would not purchase a home near a cell
tower.

Again, please do not place cell towers close to our homes. Please find
alternative locations. 

Sincerely,
Los Altos Resident





From: Judith Simon
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Cc: City Council; Gabriel Engeland
Subject: No Cell Towers Near Homes & Schools
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 12:25:39 PM

Dear City of Los Altos Planning Commission,

I have learned from the City of Los Altos website that the city is currently seeking to change the wireless emergency
ordinance that was put into place in 2019. I implore the City to stay as true to the original ordinance as possible and
ensure we don’t have cell towers placed close to schools and homes. While some residents have expressed valid
health concerns of placing cell towers so close to our schools and homes, I understand the City is unable to take
these concerns into account due to Federal laws. However, there are other issues I’d like the City to consider
including visual blight, noise, safety and property values.

Visual blight: The City’s utility poles are visually unappealing. I don’t want to increase the unsightliness with cell
towers on the tops of these poles, not to mention a refrigerator’s worth of equipment hanging to the side. 

Noise: Cell towers make considerable noise from their cooling fans. Having these towers placed so close to our
homes would negatively impact our living environment. 

Safety: Most cell towers have a refrigerator’s worth of equipment, including lithium ion batteries that have been
known to cause fires. It’s not safe to place flammable materials on combustible wooden poles that could potentially
burn down a home or neighborhood. 

Property Values: Cell towers placed so close to homes will reduce the attractiveness of homes in the
area. According to Realtor Magazine, a study found that 94% of homebuyers would not purchase a home 
near a cell tower.

Again, please do not place cell towers close to our homes and schools. Please find alternative locations. 

Sincerely,
Los Altos Resident



From: Alex Liang
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Cc: City Council; Gabriel Engeland
Subject: No Cell Towers Near Homes & Schools
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 12:55:48 PM

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
area. According to Realtor Magazine, a study found that 94% of homebuyers would not
purchase a home near a cell tower.
 
Again, please do not place cell towers close to our homes and schools. Please find alternative
locations. 
 
Sincerely,
Los Altos Resident
 
Alex Liang



From: Patrick yuen
To: Los Altos Planning Commission; City Council; Gabriel Engeland
Subject: No Cell Towers Near Homes & Schools
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 1:10:20 PM

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
in the area. According to Realtor Magazine, a study found that 94% of homebuyers would not
purchase a home near a cell tower.

Again, please do not place cell towers close to our homes and schools. Please find alternative
locations.

Sincerely,
Los Altos Resident
Patrick Yuen

---
Cell : 650-996-6181



From: Sean Chen
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Cc: City Council; Gabriel Engeland
Subject: No Cell Towers Near Homes & Schools
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 1:18:04 PM

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
in the area. According to Realtor Magazine, a study found that 94% of
homebuyers would not purchase a home near a cell tower.

 

Again, please do not place cell towers close to our homes and schools. Please find alternative
locations. 

 

Sincerely,

Los Altos Resident



--
Sean



From: Aronson, Jeff
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Cc: City Council; Gabriel Engeland; Kristine Chin (kchin5001@gmail.com)
Subject: No Cell Towers Near Homes & Schools
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 3:11:07 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear City of Los Altos Planning Commission,

We have learned from the City of Los Altos website that the city is currently seeking to change the
wireless emergency ordinance that was put into place in 2019. We implore the City to stay as true to
the original ordinance as possible and ensure we don’t have cell towers placed close to schools and
homes. While some residents have expressed valid health concerns of placing cell towers so close to
our schools and homes, we understand the City is unable to take these concerns into account due to
Federal laws. However, there are other issues we would like the City to consider including visual
blight, noise, safety and property values.
 
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
Jeff & Kristine Aronson

Los Altos
 

Jeffrey D. Aronson
Partner

DLA Piper LLP (US)
2000 University Avenue
East Palo Alto, CA  94303-2215



dlapiper.com

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its
contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy
all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you. 



From: mary ann kanyal
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Cc: City Council; Gabriel Engeland
Subject: Please honor the decision that was agreed to in 2019 and stay true to the original ordinance
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 3:34:57 PM

To: PlanningCommission@losaltosca.gov

CC: council@losaltosca.gov, gengeland@losaltosca.gov

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
the original ordinance as possible and ensure we don’t have cell towers placed close to schools
and homes. While some residents have expressed valid health concerns of placing cell towers so
close to our schools and homes, I understand the City is unable to take these concerns into
account due to Federal laws. However, there are other issues I’d like the City to consider
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

Noise: Cell towers make considerable noise from their cooling fans. Having these towers placed
so close to our homes would negatively impact our living environment. 

Safety: Most cell towers have a refrigerator’s worth of equipment, including lithium ion batteries
that have been known to cause fires. It’s not safe to place flammable materials on combustible
wooden poles that could potentially burn down a home or neighborhood. 

Property Values: Cell towers placed so close to homes will reduce the attractiveness of homes in
the area. According to Realtor Magazine, a study found that 94% of homebuyers would not
purchase a home near a cell tower.

Again, please do not place cell towers close to our homes and schools. Please find alternative
locations. 

Sincerely,
Los Altos Resident
Mary Ann Kanyal



From: REYNETTE AU
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Cc: City Council; Gabriel Engeland
Subject: No Cell Towers Near Homes & Schools
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 5:48:15 PM

Dear City of Los Altos Planning Commission,

I have learned from the City of Los Altos website that the city is currently seeking to change the wireless
emergency ordinance that was put into place in 2019. I implore the City to stay as true to the original
ordinance as possible and ensure we don’t have cell towers placed close to schools and homes. While some
residents have expressed valid health concerns of placing cell towers so close to our schools and homes, I
understand the City is unable to take these concerns into account due to Federal laws. However, there are
other issues I’d like the City to consider including visual blight, noise, safety and property values.
 
Visual blight: The City’s utility poles are visually unappealing. I don’t want to increase the unsightliness with
cell towers on the tops of these poles, not to mention a refrigerator’s worth of equipment hanging to the
side. 
 
Noise: Cell towers make considerable noise from their cooling fans. Having these towers placed so close to
our homes would negatively impact our living environment. 
 
Safety: Most cell towers have a refrigerator’s worth of equipment, including lithium ion batteries that have
been known to cause fires. It’s not safe to place flammable materials on combustible wooden poles that
could potentially burn down a home or neighborhood. 
 
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
Reynette Au
30 year Los Altos Resident



From: Allison Marras
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Subject: No Cell Towers Near Homes & Schools
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 6:28:43 PM

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

 Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone



From: Yeeping Zhong
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Cc: City Council; Gabriel Engeland
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 8:22:19 PM

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

Yeeping Zhong ( .)



From: R. K. Johnson
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Cc: City Council
Subject: The "wireless emergency ordinance" that was put into place in 2019
Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 2:54:18 PM

Dear City of Los Altos Planning Commission,

NO CELL TOWERS near homes or schools

I have learned from the City of Los Altos website that the city is currently seeking to
change the wireless emergency ordinance that was put into place in 2019. I implore
the City to stay as true to the original ordinance as possible and ensure we don’t
have cell towers placed close to schools and homes. While some residents have
expressed valid health concerns of placing cell towers so close to our schools and
homes, I understand the City is unable to take these concerns into account due to
Federal laws. However, there are other issues I’d like the City to consider including
visual blight, noise, safety and property values.

Visual blight: The City’s utility poles are visually unappealing. I don’t want to increase
the unsightliness with cell towers on the tops of these poles, not to mention a
refrigerator’s worth of equipment hanging to the side. 

Noise: Cell towers make considerable noise from their cooling fans. Having these
towers placed so close to our homes would negatively impact our living environment. 

Safety: Most cell towers have a refrigerator’s worth of equipment, including lithium
ion batteries that have been known to cause fires. It’s not safe to place flammable
materials on combustible wooden poles that could potentially burn down a home or
neighborhood. 

Property Values: Cell towers placed so close to homes will reduce the attractiveness
of homes in the area. According to Realtor Magazine, a study found that 94% of
homebuyers would not purchase a home near a cell tower.

Again, please do not place cell towers close to our homes and schools. Please find
alternative locations. 

Sincerely,
Los Altos Resident



From: Freddie Park
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Cc: City Council
Subject: 5G cell towers
Date: Saturday, February 19, 2022 4:10:39 PM

Dear Los Altos Planning Commissioners,

I am a resident and home owner of 27+ years in Los Altos.  I understand that the city is
amending the Urgency Ordinance relating to 5G towers due to the litigation against the city by
AT&T and Verizon.  I realize we are in between a rock and a hard place regarding the
ordinance and federal law.  I would ask that you do your very best to make certain that 5G
towers are required to be as far away from our homes and schools as possible.  

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Freddie Park Wheeler































From: roger heyder
To: City Council; Los Altos Planning Commission
Subject: 3/3/22 Planning Commission meeting, item 2 Wireless Communication
Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 5:17:02 PM

Hello, 

This is public comment on Item 2, Wireless Communication.  Please have this read into the record for the
meeting.

Thanks -- Roger Heyder, resident of Los Altos

The 5G emergency ordinance was enacted after several large public meetings, where many hundreds of
residents supported the 5G ordinance, and only 1 or 2 residents opposed the ordinance.  Nothing has
changed, yet Council is using a back-door approach to alter the ordinance to the extent of basically
eliminating it.

It seems Council supports many outside special interests over the interest of residents.  That is
unacceptable.  Council members that hold that posture should resign immediately, since you are failing in
your responsibility to serve the residents of Los Altos. If Council wants to eliminate the 5G
ordinance, then hold a vote to do so, and the residents can see which council members
disrespect the residents’ clearly stated wishes.

Council can also inform residents how much money the city will make if the ordinance is lifted - right of
way fees paid to the city by the 5G providers.  That way residents can see how much it takes to sell us
out.

Pursuing this initiative through the Planning Commission, with little to no community visibility and
transparency, is sleazy and dishonest.  Seemingly pretty standard behavior for both the Planning
Commission and Council.  It is very hard to understand how residents could have any remaining trust or
respect for Council or Planning Commission members.  But then, it is unlikely you care much about that,
or your behavior would be very different.



From: Roberta Phillips
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Cc: City Council
Subject: Planning Meeting March 3 Item #2 Wireless Ordinance Public Commment
Date: Sunday, February 27, 2022 2:52:18 PM

Dear Planning Commissioners
The existing ordinance 11.12 may or may not be sufficient to address the installation of 5 G
small cell nodes in Los Altos. If a change is not absolutely necessary then please do not
change it and stick with what we have now. What has case law proven ? What are we as a City
allowed to do or not do, to allow or prohibit 5G? What are our  attorneys recommending  as to
what will fly with a judge? What is happening with the pending lawsuits? Will changing the
ordinance end the lawsuits ? How many small cell node towers are needed in Los Altos ?
What is the maximum distance towers need to be spread apart to have the system work? Does
AT&T and Verizon  want 20 or 200 or 2000? Can the equipment be shared by carriers or will
we need to have twice or three times  as many as necessary to support 5G from two or three or
four carriers ? Before you have this information , I suggest you change nothing  as you do not
know the consequences of your actions.
The staff seems to be taking the approach of identifying sites  based on expressway, arterial
,collector  and local collector streets. Perhaps another approach would be to eliminate R1
zoning and school sites as areas where 5G will not be allowed. I see no justifiable reason to
industrialize our city by picking certain streets such as San Antonio Rd or El Monte or Cuesta
to industrialize, while not touching other residential neighborhoods. If the cell node towers are
safe in one area, they should be safe in all areas.
The unsiteleness  of the equipment does not belong in R1 residential neighborhoods. The noise
generated  is not acceptable in the R1 districts. 
I am looking forward to the commission finding out the answers to my questions, and ones
you may have yourself.
Sincerely
Roberta Phillips



From: Jim Fenton
To: Los Altos Planning Commission
Subject: Public comment: Planning Commission meeting 3/3/2022, agenda item #2
Date: Wednesday, March 02, 2022 11:19:10 PM

As a resident and taxpayer in Los Altos, I am troubled by the legal and staff cost and time that have been required
for the City to defend itself against lawsuits resulting from our current Wireless Telecommunications Facilities
ordinance. Anyone looking at the zoning map of Los Altos would conclude that the effect of the ordinance is to
provide very limited opportunities for siting wireless telecommunications facilities in Los Altos. While I am not a
lawyer, I understand that Federal and State law, which take precedence to local ordinances, require that these
facilities be accommodated, and that is the basis for the litigation against the city.

The proposed guidelines make significant progress in providing this accommodation. However, judging from the
comments received on behalf of Verizon, it seems that further negotiation needs to be done. Many of the objections
are very straightforward, e.g., conflicts with Public Utilities Commission rules. Others are a response to
requirements that are burdensome and borderline punitive with no meaningful justification, such as requiring annual
retesting of power output.

While Los Altos has its own distinct aesthetic character, the overhead utility facilities in Los Altos are not
particularly attractive or unique. It’s reasonable to require the new facilities not to degrade the current situation
substantially. But the requirements on these facilities should be consistent with the requirements we place on other
similarly situated facilities such as cable television and telephone lines, and not impose more stringent requirements
on these.

I do not see any reason that Los Altos would have any unique health risks that would justify a deviation from
Federal or State law.

I am aware that a Los Altos resident offered in one of the 2019 meetings to pay the legal costs of the City in
defending itself against litigation in this area. Absent an enforceable written agreement to that effect, I do not
consider that to be a serious offer. In any case the defense of the current ordinance has taken substantial staff and
Council time that could be productively used for other things. I urge the Planning Commission to request Staff to
present an ordinance that is fully negotiated with the carriers and bring this litigation to a rapid conclusion.

Thank you for your consideration.

-Jim Fenton

mailto:fenton@bluepopcorn.net
mailto:PlanningCommission@losaltosca.gov


From: Trina Weller   
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 3:11 PM 
To: City Council <council@losaltosca.gov> 
Subject: Proposed Revisions to placement of wireless facilities 
 
Dear City Council Members, 
 
I am writing over concern with the proposed revisions to the City of Los Altos’ existing standards for 
placement and development of wireless telecommunications facilities being brought before the 
Planning Commission tonight. Previously the City concluded that it is not in the interests of the residents 
to have small wireless facilities adjacent to their residences. It disturbs me that the proposed revisions 
will now allow a subset of residents to be subject to these impacts of these facilities by allowing small 
wireless facilities to be within rights-of-way of arterials, collectors and local collectors regardless of the 
zoning districts of adjacent lands. Those who live on these streets may now be subject to the noise, 
blight, and potential health impacts and loss of property values. I urge you to protect all of the city 
residents equally. 
 
The City should either fight against these small facilities completely or allow the negative impacts to 
be spread out among all residential streets. At a minimum, we should require carriers to put the boxes 
with the noisy fans underground. 
 
It is not fair to dismiss the quality of life for residents on or adjacent to arterials, collectors and local 
collectors. They deserve equal consideration to those of other residents. 
 
Regards, 
Katherine Weller 
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